

Caroline Whitehead Doherty, MSW MPH  
1712 Forest Hill Drive  
Greenville, NC 27858  
(252) 227-4770 H (252) 902-9024 M  
carob@mindspring.com

---

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

### 2015 **Wake Forest University Health Sciences, Family Medicine Department.**

ePHIM Staff Interviewer for Greene and Pitt County Community Health Center patients.

### 2012-2013 **Pitt Community College, Electronics, Engineering, Technology Department**

AWARE Camp Director (Advancing Women in Automation, Robotics and Engineering).

Weeklong summer camp for elementary age girls to promote interest in STEM careers.

2002-present **Private Consultant** for non-profit rural and community health centers and hospitals serving North Carolina; competencies include Needs Assessments, Strategic Planning, Grantwriting, Grant Review, Editing, Focus Groups, focusing on primary medical care, oral health, behavioral health, pharmaceutical assistance, migrant farmworker access, etc.

### 1993-2002 **NC Office of Research, Demonstrations, and Rural Health Development**

Director of the statewide NC Farmworker Health Program. Key activities included expanding the number of access points, maximizing the number of farmworkers served, ensuring quality of health care services, policy advocacy at the state level, and creating and maintaining the statewide Farmworker Health Alliance. Supervision of medical director, program associates, program assistants, and interns.

### 1992 **UNC-Chapel Hill School of Public Health, Department of Maternal and Child Health**

Course Director, Lecturer. Responsible for design and teaching graduate level public health social work course (MHCH 254).

### 1988-1993 **North Carolina Office of Rural Health and Resource Development**

Maternal and Child Health Program Specialist. Responsible for the design and implementation of case managed maternal and child health programs in rural community and migrant health centers. Developed and implemented community-based outreach programs and health education services; designed, coordinated, and conducted staff training, assisted in the development of maternity case management computerized tracking system, responsible for the development of a research database for evaluation purposes, developed perinatal protocols and program development manuals; wrote successful grants for expanded perinatal services in rural culturally diverse communities. Co-administrator of North Carolina Baby Love program to reduce infant mortality and morbidity.

### 1984-1987 **Burke County Department of Social Services, Family Services Unit**

Child Protective Services Social Worker. Responsible for investigation, determination, and treatment planning for abused and neglected children and their families, responsible for ensuring access for eligible clients to family planning, health support, and day care services to prevent neglect of children.

### 1984 **Wilson County Dept. of Social Services, Wilson Developmental Day Center**

Special Education Teaching Assistant. On a temporary basis, assisted in the instruction of moderate to severely handicapped 3-5 year olds, one-on-one developmental work with autistic children, contributed to the individual education plan and family follow-up plans and developed weekly group activities.

1982-1983    **Mbihi Secondary School, Maragoli, Western Province, Kenya, East Africa**  
Secondary School Teacher, Biology and English. Principal instructor of English and Biology course content to four classes of first and third form students, responsible for biology laboratory, human anatomy, reproductive health education. Garnered resources for the installation of piped water for the school campus, spearheaded effort to change policy of only female students retrieving the school's water, girl's volleyball coach.

## EDUCATION

MPH, University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill, School of Public Health, Department of Maternal and Child Health, 1989.

MSW, University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill, School of Social Work, Health Specialization, Indirect Services, 1988.

BA, University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill, Psychology Department, 1982.

## COMMUNITY SERVICE

**American Field Service**, host participant liaison, 2015-present

**Pitt County Board of Education**, board member, 2015 EPS Committee Chair, December 2014-present

**Parents for Public Schools of Pitt County**, co-founded organization, Vice President, 2013-2015

**Outdoor Skills Trainer for Girl Scouts of NC Coastal Pines**, 2013-present

**Pitt County Girl Scouts Service Unit Team**, member, 2014-present

**NC Association of Gifted and Talented**, state PAGE coordinator, 2011-present

**St. Paul's Episcopal Church**, Lay Eucharistic Minister, 2015-present

**Keep Greenville Beautiful Advisory Board**, member 2015-present

**AWARE Camp** Volunteer, Pitt Community College, 2011

**St. Paul's Episcopal Church**, EYC Parent Advisory Committee, 2013-2015

**Forest Hills Neighborhood Association**, President 2010-2013

**City of Greenville Neighborhood Advisory Board**, Member, 2011-2015

**Education Foundation Minigrant Advisory Committee**, JHR Attendance Area member 2012-present

**JH Rose High School Advisory Committee**, member, 2013-2015

**CM Eppes Middle School PTA**, President, Vice President, 2010-2012

**Elmhurst Elementary PTA**, President, Vice President, Treasurer from 2005 through 2010

**Pitt County Partners for the Advancement of Gifted Education**, President, Advocacy Chair 2009-2014.

**Girl Scout Troop Leader**, 2005 – present.

## BIOSKETCH

Caroline Whitehead Doherty is a private consultant based in Greenville, North Carolina where she lives with her husband and daughter. She specializes in providing services to non-profit organizations seeking to expand and improve access to care for the medically indigent, specializing in services designed to improve access to care that meets the medical, dental, and behavioral health needs of rural North Carolinians and migrant farmworkers. Services include strategic planning, needs assessments, focus groups, patient surveys, key informant interviews, grantwriting and editing. Ms. Doherty worked at the NC Office of Rural Health for 14 years. While there, she helped start the statewide BabyLove program which reduced infant mortality in NC and she started the federally-funded statewide NC Farmworker Health Program, which she directed for 9 years before becoming a private consultant. Under her leadership, the program made significant improvements in the quality and types of care provided, greatly

expanded the number of local health care providers serving farmworkers, and dramatically increased the number of farmworkers served. She was a child protective services worker for 3 years in western NC and spent a year teaching high school in rural East Africa. She is a product of Wayne County Public Schools in Goldsboro and earned her BA, MSW and MPH degrees from the University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill. She is active in local efforts to support and advocate for strong public schools and neighborhoods. She is serving in her second year on the Pitt County Board of Education.